

CURRICULUM VITAE OF CRAIG BRAZAN



CRAIG G. BRAZAN, PE **Consultant**

SUMMARY

Mr. Brazan, a Consultant with Accumyn, specializes in petroleum engineering, drilling and well construction activities, as well as exploration and completion activities. Mr. Brazan has strong technical well construction skills in the areas of casing/tubular design, cementing, hydraulics, bit election, pressure detection, torque/drag modeling, directional drilling, synthetic/invert emulsion fluids applications, completion design, well testing, well performance, sand control, and formation damage control. Mr. Brazan has supervised the planning, drilling, and completion of wells across the Gulf Coast region, both on land and offshore.

Mr. Brazan has experience working with both legal and technical teams to navigate complex regulations and drilling processes. He has taken advantage of leadership roles and excellent critical thinking skills to promote innovation, efficiency, and strong coordination in drilling activities.



His areas of expertise include the following:

- Technical Expert Reviews and Expert Team Coordination with a Focus on Design Optimization and Equipment Failure Analysis.
- Operations/Engineering Reviews of Well Construction to Increase Efficiency and Improve Operating Results
- Planning, Execution, Supervision of Exploration and Production Well Construction Activities and Related Remedial Well / ARO Activities

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

2017 – Present	Consultant and Technical Expert - Engineering Specialist in Rig Operations (Drilling, Completions and ARO support)
2016 - 2017	Stone Energy Company, Engineering Manager
2010 – 2016	Stone Energy Company, Manager (Drilling and Completions Offshore and Gulf Coast)
2005 – 2010	Stone Energy Company, Planning Lead (Drilling and Completion)
2001 – 2005	Stone Energy Company, Drilling and Completion Operations Engineer
1998 – 2001	Marathon Oil Company, Team Leader (Deepwater Drilling and Completion Technology)
1997 – 1998	Marathon Oil Company, Manager (Deepwater Drilling and Completion – Rig Selection and Contracts)
1994 – 1997	Marathon Oil Company, Drilling Engineering Supervisor
1991 – 1994	Marathon Oil Company, Drilling Engineering Supervisor
1989 – 1991	Marathon Oil Company, Drilling Engineering Supervisor
1989 – 1989	Chevron USA, Drilling Engineer
1987 – 1988	Tenneco Oil Company, Project Drilling Engineer
1985 – 1987	Tenneco Oil Company, Project Drilling Engineer
1981 – 1984	Tenneco Oil Company, Drilling
1980 – 1981	Tenneco Oil Company, Area Production Engineer
1980 – 1980	Tenneco Oil Company, Production Engineer (Projects Group)
1978 – 1980	Marathon Oil Company, Field Production Engineer
1977 – 1978	Marathon Oil Company, Operations Engineer (Completion Design)

EDUCATION, CERTIFICATIONS, AND MEMBERSHIPS

Bachelor of Science Degree in Petroleum Engineering from Louisiana State University,
Baton Rouge

Registered Professional Engineer in Petroleum Engineering in Louisiana

Member of the Board of Directors at First American Bank and Trust, 1986-Present

Member of the Society of Petroleum Engineers

Member of the American Association of Drilling Engineers

Member of the Louisiana Engineering Society